

Traffic Safety Committee City of Jurupa Valley City Hall Council Chambers June 23, 2022 3:00 P.M 8930 Limonite Ave., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

If you are viewing via the Live Stream at <u>https://www.jurupavalley.org/422/Meeting-Videos</u> and wish to speak under either the Public Comments or on a specific item, please submit your questions or comments via email to staff Committee Secretary at <u>ttorres@jurupavalley.org</u>. Members of the public are encouraged to submit email comments prior to 2:00 p.m. Thursday June 23, 2022, but email comments must be submitted prior to the item being called by the Chair. The Committee Secretary shall announce all email comments, provided that the reading shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or such other time as the Committee may provide, because this is the time limit for speakers a Traffic Safety Committee Meeting. Comments on Agenda items during the Traffic Safety Committee Meeting can only be submitted to the Committee Secretary by email. The City cannot accept comments on Agenda items during the Traffic Safety Committee Meeting on Facebook, social media or by text.

- A. As a courtesy to those in attendance, we ask that cell phones be turned off or set to their silent mode and that you keep talking to a minimum so that all persons can hear the comments of the public and Traffic Safety Committee. The Committee Rules of Procedure and Order require permission of the Chair to speak with anyone at the staff table or to approach the dais.
- B. A member of the public who wishes to speak under Public Comments must fill out a "Speaker Card" and submit it to the City Staff BEFORE the Chairman calls for Public Comments on an agenda item. Each agenda item up will be open for public comments before taking action. Public comments on subjects that are not on the agenda can be made during the "Public Appearance/Comments" portion of the agenda.
- C. If you wish to address the Traffic Safety Committee on a specific agenda item or during public comment, please fill out a speaker card and hand it to the Clerk with your name and address before the item is called so that we can call you to come to the podium for your comments. While listing your name and address is not required, it helps us to provide follow-up information to you if needed. Exhibits must be handed to the staff for distribution to the Committee
- D. As a courtesy to others and to assure that each person wishing to be heard has an opportunity to speak, please limit your comments to 5 minutes.

REGULAR SESSION

- 1. 3:00 P.M. Call to Order and Roll Call for Regular Session Committee Members:
 - Carol Crouch, Chair
 - Robert Galindo
 - Paul Toor, Secretary
 - Sgt. Javier Morando
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Public Appearance/Comments
- 4. Approval of Agenda
- 5. Approval of April 28, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS ITEMS

6. Del Sol Academy Curbfront Queuing Design Options

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- 7. Emails to the Traffic Safety Committee
- 8. Status of On-going Projects and Requests
- 9. Status Change From Traffic Safety Committee to Public Works Committee

Adjournment to July 28, 2022 Meeting – Council Chambers.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if you need special assistance to participate in a meeting of the Jurupa Valley Traffic Safety Committee, please call 951-332-6464. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service.

Agendas of public meetings and any other writings distributed to all, or a majority of, the Jurupa Valley Traffic Safety Committee in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee are public records. If such writing is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a public meeting, the writing will be made available for public inspection at the City of Jurupa Valley, 8930 Limonite Ave., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509, at the time the writing is distributed to all, or a majority of, the Jurupa Valley Traffic Safety Committee. The Traffic Safety Committee may also post the writing on its Internet

- Hugo Bustamante, Vice Chair
- Michael Flad
- Mayra Jackson